

Advisory Board on Automotive Affairs Held on December 18, 2020

Teleconference Meeting: 775-687-0999

These minutes are prepared in compliance with NRS 247.035. Text is in summarized rather than verbatim format. For complete contents, please refer to meeting tapes on file at the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles.

THIS MEETING WAS PROPERLY NOTICED AND POSTED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS ON November 30, 2020

Department of Motor Department of Motor Washoe County District Department of Motor Vehicles Vehicles Health Department Vehicles 2621 East Sahara Ave. 9155 Double Diamond Pkwy. 1001 E 9th St 555 Wright Way Las Vegas, NV 89104 Reno, NV 89521 Reno, NV 89512 Carson City, NV 89711 Nevada State Library Clark County Government Department of Motor 500 Grand Central Pkwy 100 N Stewart St Vehicles Website Carson City, NV 89701

Call to Order 1.

www.dmvnv.gov

The meeting was called to order at 10:15 by acting Chair, Steve Yarborough.

Las Vegas, NV 89701

2. Roll Call

MEMBERS:	Representing	Present
Dawn Bobbert	Licensed Insurers of Motor Vehicles	\bowtie
JD Decker	Department of Motor Vehicles, Compliance Enforcement Division	\boxtimes
Steve Yarborough	Registered Garage Operators	\boxtimes
Dick Mills	Licensed Automobile Wreckers	\boxtimes
Blake Pride-Zorn	Licensed New or Used Motor Vehicle Dealers	\boxtimes
Vacant	Licensed Operators of Salvage Pools	
Vacant	Licensed Operators of Body Shops	Ц
Vacant	Licensed Operators of Authorized Emission Stations	
Vacant	General Public	
Vacant	General Public	

3. Public Introductions

INTERESTED PARTIES:

Representing

Shauna Dennis

DMV/CED

Michael Lee

Dealer

Morgan Friend

DMV/CED

Ivie Hatt James Robinson DMV/CED DMV/CED

Sig Jaunarajs

Nevada Department of Environmental Protection (NDEP)

4. Public Comments

There were no public comments.

5. Approval of Agenda Order

A. The agenda was approved by the committee in the order it was presented.

6. Approval of March 29, 2019 and February 21, 2020 Meeting Minutes

A. The Meeting Minutes from March 29, 2019 and February 21, 2020 were approved as presented by the committee.

7. Proposed 2021 Legislation as it pertains to the Advisory Board

- A. Discussion on Proposed Legislation
 - (1) Dick Mills (Wreckers); discussed the following proposed legislation:
 - Senate Bill 29, Salvage Title
 - Senate Bill 60, DMV Bill
 - Assembly Bill 32, Towing Bill
 - (2) JD Decker (DMV/CED); will look into SB 29 and states that SB 60 is a bill involving plates.
- B. Discussion on proposed Emissions bills
 - JD Decker (DMV/CED); states there is a large bill including emissions in it, but no standalone bill.

Q: Steve Yarborough (Garage Operators); will the Department give classes on any proposed emissions?

A: JD Decker (DMV/CED); only for classes the Department has sponsored.

- (2) Sig Jaunarajs (NDEP); states that classic vehicle plate emissions requirements could change to requirement of first time smog.
- C. Discussion on Towing Bill
 - (1) Board Roundtable; Nevada Transportation Authority regulates towing companies.
- 8. Comments/Update from DMV regarding Out of State Internet Auto Sale Companies Selling Vehicles in the State of Nevada
 - Dick Mills (Wreckers); asks for an update.
 - B. JD Decker (DMV/CED); discusses Rental Car Apps and Carvana
 - (1) Currently there is a low level of complaints
 - (2) DMV currently has no jurisdiction over them
 - (3) DMV is currently looking at possible legislation

9. Informational Items

- A. Shauna Dennis (DMV/CED); read the Compliance Enforcement Statistics pertaining to the Advisory Board.
 - (1) Statistics attached
- B. Steve Yarborough (Garage Operators); questions the need for the board to address CED issues or legislative issues.
- C. JD Decker (DMV/CED); explains CED processes, discusses possible coordination with NTA regarding lien sales, and discusses possible Classic Plate regulation through legislation.
- D. Board Roundtable; board members discuss the reporting of mileage upon yearly registration.

10. Vote for New Chairperson

A. A nomination for Dawn Bobbert to be the new chairwoman is made by Dick Mills. The motion is seconded and passed unanimously.

11. Public Comments

- A. There were no public comments.
- 12. Next Meeting and Adjournment

- A. The next meeting is scheduled for February 25, 2021, at 10:00 am and will be conducted by teleconference.
- B. Meeting adjourned by Acting Chair, Steve Yarborough at 11: 15 am.

1) Shauna Dennis (DMV/CED) provided the following reporting statistics:

- a) Automotive Affairs Advisory Board (AAAB) Report on Body Shops
 - From February 20, 2020 through December 7, 2020 there were a total of 72 cases.
 - There were 40 cases found to be in compliance.
 - There were 3 cases found to be unsubstantiated.
 - There were 12 cases that the Department took action on.
 - There were 17 cases that resulted in the Department referring to a master case, the Department referring the case out, Department tracking or the company being out of business.

b) AAAB Report on Dealers

- From July 1, 2020 through December 7, 2020 there were a total of 454 cases.
- There were 177 cases found to be in compliance.
- There were 33 cases found to be unsubstantiated.
- There were 89 cases that the Department took action on.
- There was 6 cases that the Department listed as "Other".
- There were 149 cases that resulted in the Department referring to a master case, the Department referring the case out, Department tracking or the company being out of business.

c) AAAB Report on Emissions

- From July 1, 2020 through December 7, 2020 there were a total of 155 cases.
- There were 109 cases found to be in compliance.
- There were 2 cases found to be unsubstantiated.
- There were 11 cases that the Department took action on.
- There was 33 cases that the Department listed as "Other".
- Of the 155 cases, 7 were opened as a result of consumer complaints and 148 were opened as a result of Covert Audits.

d) AAAB Report on Garages

- From July 1, 2020 through December 7, 2020 there were a total of 243 cases.
- There were 121 cases found to be in compliance.
- There were 11 cases found to be unsubstantiated.
- There were 28 cases that the Department took action on.
- There was 1 cases that the Department listed as "Other".
- There were 82 cases that resulted in the Department referring to a master case, the Department referring the case out, Department tracking or the company being out of business.

e) AAAB Report on Other Licensees

- From July 1, 2020 through December 7, 2020 there were a total of 24 cases.
- There were 11 cases found to be in compliance.
- There was 2 case found to be unsubstantiated.
- There were 5 cases that the Department took action on.
- There was 3 cases that the Department listed as "Other".
- There were 3 cases that resulted in the Department tracking or the company being out of business.

- f) AAAB Report on Salvage Pools
 - From July 1, 2020 through December 7, 2020 there were no cases to report
- g) AAAB Report on Wreckers
 - From July 1, 2020 through December 7, 2020 there were a total of 6 cases.
 - There were 3 cases found to be in compliance.
 - There were 3 cases that resulted in the company being out of business.